
5/20/71 

Dr. Jemee D. Rhoads, Arehiviot 
The eatioeal Archives 
Wanhingeon, D.C. 

leer Dr. Rhoads, 

In reviewine our rather eeteneivo correepondonce on the -ubject of the wetheolding of oeetain of the executive sessions of the Warren Com in ion, I find that in mune canoe you made but general reference to 5 U.S.C. 552 being the banie of withholding. I ntleo find 4bat on a number of aceassione I askod for the authority, that law, in and of itmelf, rot giving thi3 authority but having the opeosite purpose and efitet, except for eertain eeemptione, required to be epecified in invocation of the la.. You have never told no 'hat or which of thee° exemptiona you slain provide you eith the authority to withhold any of tepee withheld. executive session transcripts. 1 mouie Lieo to know which applice to each, and epecificaley with regard to that of January 27, 1964. 

In reaponoe to your request, on eareh 13, 1970, I repented a =Obey of requests I ead made to which I had not 4e:es. givon any  rurponee or wig e, perhape ireeeequate reeponne had been made, or where my requeets had been rejected. In going over thee file, I find no repone: to thin paragraphs 

"You have n,vor reeponded to two of my requests about the executive eeenionsi for a list of Met was discus eed e/27/74, which mill, I an confident, octablieh that uithholeing In for reasons other than .11eard; and for aoeese to that of 6/24/64, which wee eade available to another writer." 

eith the history Of delays in reeponeind to my requests, tbie seems to be the all-time record. I do hop:, therefore  teat you will underteko to nete erampt reeponse, tbe mont recant; of these unanewored requests now being morn than 14 eonths old. 

Sines thin correepondence, certain judicial decisions have comae to my attention. One of these is to the effect that if any goverment use is wade of what mey oehartine be eithheld under 5 U.Z.C. 552, such wee live the re:lite oe the dovernment under the law. I beLeve train ne.liee to the eracetive sseesions aeavo referred to. I thertebre renew my requeets for them. 

mother question occurs to met were theme or ray other executive-seseice trenscriets without at thu request of or by order of any other agency? 

In the pact you have informed 20 that you keep a liet of request, 1 rialltv for what is withheld, and you have also aseured es that when such eaterial in mado available, I will be provided with oopiee automatically. I aek if there has been  such ecolaesificatien ene if I ,.eve been supelled with coeieee 

Sincerely, 

heavies eeieberg 


